Anniston, Alabama

February 2, 2021

The City Council of the City of Anniston, Alabama, met in Regular Session in Room B at the Anniston City Meeting Center in the City of Anniston, Alabama, on Tuesday, February 2, 2021, at approximately 5:30 o'clock p.m.

Ciara Smith, Council Member, prayed the Invocation.

Ciara Smith, Council Member, led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Mayor Draper called the meeting to order. On call of the roll, the following Council Members were found to be present: Council Members Jenkins, Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper. A quorum was present and the meeting opened for the transaction of business.

Steven Folks, City Manager, was present.

Bruce Downey, City Attorney, was present.

Council Member Jenkins made a motion to waive the reading of and approve the minutes of the January 19, 2021 Regular meeting. The motion was seconded by Council Member Harris and on call of the roll the following vote was recorded: ayes: Council Member Jenkins, Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; nays: none. The motion carried and the January 19, 2021 Regular Meeting minutes were approved.

Mayor Draper made a motion to adopt the agenda with the removal item (F) A motion to approve a Restaurant Retail Liquor application for Fat Boys Pizza and Wings, LLC. from the consent agenda as a standalone motion. The motion was seconded by Council Member Harris and on call of the roll the following vote was recorded: ayes: Council Member Jenkins, Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; nays: none. The motion carried and the amended agenda was adopted.

Mayor Draper opened a public hearing to receive public comments regarding a Restaurant Retail Liquor application for Fat Boys Pizza and Wings LLC d/b/a Fat Boys Pizza and Wings located at 270 Glade Road, Anniston within the corporate limits.

Arthur Chandler, owner of Fat Boys Pizza and Wings, addressed the council.

Mayor Draper closed the public hearing to receive public comments regarding a Restaurant Retail Liquor application for Fat Boys Pizza and Wings LLC d/b/a Fat Boys Pizza and Wings located at 270 Glade Road, Anniston within the corporate limits.

Mayor Draper opened public hearings for board confirmations of:

- (a) Terry Smiley to the Anniston Museum of Natural History
- (b) Rodney Fomby to the McClellan Development Authority.

Mayor Draper made a motion to approve the consent agenda:

(a) Resolution authorizing reimbursements to city officials for expenses incurred while traveling away from the city (20-R-6)

- (b) Resolution appointing member(s) to the Anniston Museum of Natural History Board (20-R-7)
- (c) Resolution appointing member(s) to the McClellan Development Authority (20-R-8)
- (d) Resolution declaring certain personal property surplus and authorizing the sale of said property (20-R-9)
- (e) Resolution authorizing the submission of a grant under the Assistance to Firefighters Grant (20-R-10)

The motion was seconded by Council Member Jenkins and on call of the roll the following vote was recorded: ayes: Council Member Jenkins, Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; nays: none. The consent agenda was approved.

Mayor Draper made a motion to approve a Restaurant Retail Liquor application for Fat Boys Pizza and Wings LLC. The motion was seconded by Council Member Roberts.

Council Member Jenkins stated that he is the one that asked the motion be removed from the consent agenda because he did some architectural work for this project. He stated as a result he will abstain from any vote on this.

And on call of the roll the following vote was recorded: ayes: Council Member Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; abstentions: Council Member Jenkins; nays: none. The motion carried.

Mayor Draper read an Ordinance declaring surplus real property and authorizing conveyance of the same -1st Reading (0 D Street) (20-O-1).

Council Member Jenkins made a motion for unanimous consent for immediate consideration of Ordinance 20-O-1. The motion was seconded by Council Member Harris and on call of the roll the following vote was recorded: ayes: Council Member Jenkins, Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; nays: none.

Mayor Draper made a motion for passage and adoption of an Ordinance declaring surplus real property and authorizing conveyance of the same (20-O-1). The motion was seconded by Council Member Jenkins and on call of the roll the following vote was recorded: ayes: Council Member Jenkins, Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; nays: none. The motion carried and Ordinance 20-O-1 was passed and adopted.

There being no further business to come before the council at that time Mayor Draper made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. The motion was seconded by Council Member Harris; and on call of the roll, the following vote was recorded: ayes: Council Members Jenkins, Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; nays: none. The motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at approximately 5:44 o'clock p.m.